

From: [WHITTINGTON, WILLIAM R GS-15 USAF HAF AFSMO/A2-6LS](#)
To: [SAVAGE, STEVEN P GS-11 USAF AETC 502 CS/SCOT](#); [DOUGHTY, LISA A NH-03 USAF AFMC AFLCMC/HBIP Japan](#)
Cc: [Lindsay \(US\), Allen S](#); [502 CS/SCOT All Personnel](#); [502 CS/PWCS Spectrum](#); [TAYLOR, KENNETH GS-14 USAF HAF AFSMO/A2/6LS](#)
Subject: RE: Boeing Japan AWACS MAG FCC license coordination request (UHF 356.05 MHz) (San Antonio, TX)
Date: Wednesday, February 02, 2022 7:06:15 AM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

Lisa—you can add MAG concurrence to the application as well.

v/r,
Randy

William R. Whittington, GS-15, DAFC
HAF A2/6LS (AFMSO) - Chair, Military Advisory Group
Comm: (301) 225-3744
DSN: (312) 375-3744
Cell: (410) 279-7269

SIPR: william.r.whittington4.civ@mail.smil.mil

From: SAVAGE, STEVEN P GS-11 USAF AETC 502 CS/SCOT <steven.savage.1@us.af.mil>
Sent: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 9:47 AM
To: WHITTINGTON, WILLIAM R GS-15 USAF HAF AFSMO/A2-6LS <william.whittington.5@us.af.mil>; DOUGHTY, LISA A NH-03 USAF AFMC AFLCMC/HBIP Japan <lisa.doughty.1@us.af.mil>
Cc: allen.s.lindsay@boeing.com; 502 CS/SCOT All Personnel <UDG_502CS_SCOT@us.af.mil>; 502 CS/PWCS Spectrum <502CS.PWCS.Spectrum@us.af.mil>
Subject: RE: Boeing Japan AWACS MAG FCC license coordination request (UHF 356.05 MHz) (San Antonio, TX)

Ms Doughty,

Radio Frequency deconfliction was performed with the listed RF emission parameters, with no direct conflict to JBSA Spectrum resources and Missions noted. JBSA SMO concurs with the temporary use of 356.05 MHz by Boeing, at JBSA-Lackland/Kelly airfield, 9 Feb – 9 Aug 2022, under the following condition:

1. Stop Buzzer POC must be available and ready to stop RF emissions should interference to Government missions occurs.

Regards,

Steve

Steven Savage, GS-11, DAFC
Telecommunications Specialist
JBSA Installation Spectrum Manager
502d Communications Squadron
1980 Bong Ave (Building 1052)
JBSA Lackland, TX 78236-5102
JBSA-LAK Office DSN 473-2612/2319 or Comm 210-671-2612/2319
JBSA-RND Office DSN 487-2316 or Comm 210-652-2316
steven.savage.1@us.af.mil

How are we doing? Our Interactive Customer Evaluation (ICE) link is:
<https://ice.disa.mil/index.cfm?fa=card&sp=109248&s=1024&dep=&sc=35>

From: WHITTINGTON, WILLIAM R GS-15 USAF HAF AFSMO/A2-6LS
<william.whittington.5@us.af.mil>
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 5:22 PM
To: DOUGHTY, LISA A NH-03 USAF AFMC AFLCMC/HBIP Japan <lisa.doughty.1@us.af.mil>
Cc: allen.s.lindsay@boeing.com; SAVAGE, STEVEN P GS-11 USAF AETC 502 CS/SCOT
<steven.savage.1@us.af.mil>
Subject: RE: Boeing Japan AWACS MAG FCC license coordination request (UHF 356.05 MHz) (San Antonio, TX)

Lisa—will concur upon notification from Steve Savage.

v/r,
Randy

From: DOUGHTY, LISA A NH-03 USAF AFMC AFLCMC/HBIP Japan <lisa.doughty.1@us.af.mil>
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 1:36 PM
To: WHITTINGTON, WILLIAM R GS-15 USAF HAF AFSMO/A2-6LS <william.whittington.5@us.af.mil>
Cc: allen.s.lindsay@boeing.com; SAVAGE, STEVEN P GS-11 USAF AETC 502 CS/SCOT
<steven.savage.1@us.af.mil>
Subject: Boeing Japan AWACS MAG FCC license coordination request (UHF 356.05 MHz) (San Antonio, TX)

Hi Mr. Whittington,

Request use of the below frequency (356.05 MHz) to complete the E-767 EMC testing in San Antonio that was begun last October. Boeing has submitted an FCC application under FCC file # 0170-EX-ST-2022 for the dates 9 Feb – 9 Aug 2022 (please see attached).

If you agree and could e-mail concurrence, Boeing will attach to their application.

Thanks much!

Lisa

Lisa Doughty, NH-03, DAF
Test Manager - Japan E-767 AWACS
AFLCMC/HBIP Japan
Phone: 253-657-8439
Work Cell: 206-696-2734

From: Lindsay (US), Allen S <allen.s.lindsay@boeing.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 12:38 PM
To: DOUGHTY, LISA A NH-03 USAF AFMC AFLCMC/HBIP Japan <lisa.doughty.1@us.af.mil>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] UHF technical information, San Antonio, TX

Lisa here is the technical information for the test.

Manufacturer: Aeroflex
Model: IFR-4000
Frequencies: 356.05 MHz

Emissions: **20K90A2A**
ERP: .003 mW
Station Class: FX

STOP BUZZER POINT OF CONTACT:
Vance Peace 830-216-0711

Location: Boeing Facility San Antonio, TX
Lat/Lon: 292220N 0983452W
Radius: 5 km

The Japan MCU I&CO contract number is FA8730-18-C-0001, and the **PM**
POC is as follows:

Lisa Doughty, NH-03, DAF
Test Manager - Japan E-767 AWACS

AFLCMC/HBIP Japan
c/o The Boeing Company
9725 E Marginal Way S (M/C 4A-209)
Tukwila, WA 98108
Phone: 253-657-8439

Work Cell: 206-696-2734

V/R

AL

// SIGNED //

Allen "Al" S. Lindsay, SR, MBA
Spectrum Management Enterprise Service Leader
Spectrum Manager/ Civil & DoD Programs/ Global Spectrum Management
Government Operations, Federal Legislative Affairs
email address: allen.s.lindsay@boeing.com
(425)237-9168 office
206-218-8568 cell



“This message contains information that may be proprietary and or privileged. Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to receive mail for the addressee), you should not use, copy or disclose to anyone this message or any information contained in this message. If you have received this message in error, please so advise the sender by reply e-mail and delete this message.”

Be informed, don't be influenced